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A M E N D M E N T  1  
 
TO:  All Potential Bidders 
 
FROM: Agnieszka Michael 
 
SUBJECT: OP33600 Boat/Landing Craft with Bunk Trailer for Thousand Island Region 
 
DATE:  May 5, 2025 
 
The changes found below are outlined within the IFB document. Language that has been added is demonstrated 
by underlined red text. Language that has been deleted is demonstrated by a strikethrough. Only those 
paragraphs that include changes are excerpted below. Please see the relevant document for complete language: 
 
The above mentioned IFB has been amended as follows: 

2.2     General Requirements 

2.2.1.1 Item 1 – Work Boat/Landing Craft 

• Removable stern mast light 
• Wheelhouse 

• Two (2) doors; one on each side One door on the port side and one door on the starboard side 
• Heater with ducting  
• Diesel Heater with ducting 

• Fire Extinguisher 
 

Attachment 1 – Bid Form  
Same changes as referenced above.  
 
Below is the procurement timeline outlining important dates for this opportunity. Please note and take advantage 
of the Q&A period(s) as well as ensuring your proposal is received prior to its due date.  

IFB Timeline 
Action Date/Time 

IFB Release 04/04/25 
Questions Deadline 04/29/25 3:00 PM 

Questions Response Approximately 05/02/25 
Bids Due 05/16/25 3:00 PM 

Tentative Award Approximately 05/28/25 
Anticipated Purchase Order Issuance Approximately 07/09/25 

 
Bids, amendments (if applicable), as well as any responses to questions as they become available will also be 
available at https://parks.ny.gov/business/procurement-opportunities.aspx. 
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